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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

July 27, 1984

Carol L. Wantuobowic:, Treasurer
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee
P.O. Box 2458
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: I4UR 1717
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate
Committee

Dear Ms. Wantuchowic::

On June 6, 1984, the Commission notified Jeff Bingaman for
U.S. Senate Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Electiono,. Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 24 , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, information providedby your committee, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

O matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,
C

Charles N. Steele

Associate Gen al Counsel

Enclosure

General Counsel's Report

cc: Jeff Bingaman
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20*)

July 27, 1984

Max Zimny, Esquire
1710 Broadway
Nov York, Rev York 10019

RE: MUR 1717
International Ladies Garment
Workers's Union Campaign
Committee

Dear Mr. Zimny:
N On July 24,1984, the Commission found no reason to believe

that your clients had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) but
reason to believe that your clients had violated 11 C.F.R.
S 104.14(d) in connection with the above referenced MUR.Bowever, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the

- Commission has determined to take no further action and close its
file. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on. the
public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that improperly reporting a
o contribution nevertheless appears to be a violation of 11 C.F.R.

S 104.14(d). You should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

0
If you have any questions, please direct them to

Marty Romney, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

July 27, 1984

Michael 3. Avakian, Esquire
Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400

* 5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

Re: MUR 1717

Dear Mr. Avakian & Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated May 21, 1984, and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is reason to believe
that a violation of 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) has been committed by
the International Ladies Garment Workers' Union Campaign
Committee but the Commission has determined to take no furthpr
action. In addition, the Commission has determined that there is
no reason to believe that the International Ladies Garment
Workers' Union Campaign Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

o ~ 441a(a) (2) (A) or that the Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The

C Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C..F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Associate Gener Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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BEFORE TEE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))

Jeff Bingaman ) MUR 1717
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate )

Committee, and its treasurer )
Carol L. Wantuchowic:

International Ladies Garment
Workers' Union Campaign Committee )
and its treasurer Lawrence Dock

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1717:

1. Find no reason to believe that
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate
Committee and its treasurer,
Carol L. Wantuchowicz, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

0 2. Find no reason to believe that

the International Ladies Garment
Workers' Union Campaign Committee

O and its treasurer, Lawrence Dock,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A).

3. Find reason to believe that the
International Ladies Garment
Workers' Union Campaign Committee
and its treasurer, Lawrence Dock,
violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d)
by improperly reporting primary
contributions, but take no further
action.

(Continued)



Certification
£4UR 1717
First General Counsel's Report
Dated July 12, 1984

Page 2

4. Approve and authorize the sending
of the letter. attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
dated July 12, 1984.

5. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

1m7 ~ ~ S

Date U Marjorie W. Eznmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on tally vote basis:

7-12-84,
7-13-84,

1:15
2:00



FEDERAL sENsnrn'ELECTION COMMISSION1325 K Street, N.W. CQAWfl~~

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COIRISELS REPOM' ~4 JUl. ~
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1717
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED BY OGC:

June 1, 1984
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO RESPONDENT:
June 6, 1984
STAFF MEMBER: Marty Romney

CCKPL&INANT'S NAME: James Edward Antosh

RESPOUDENTS' NAMES: Jeff Bingaman
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee,

and its treasurer Carol L. Wantuchowicz
International Ladies Garment Workers'
Union Campaign Committee and its
treasurer Lawrence Dock

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5441a(a) (2) (A)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)
11 C.F.R. S 110.1(a) (2)
11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports submitted by respondent

committees

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

1. James Edward Antosh, Complainant, alleges that the

International Ladies Garment Workers' Union Campaign Committee

("ILGWUCC) violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by making excessive

contributions to the Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee (the

"Bingaman Committee") during the 1982 federal general election.

N

N
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2. Complainant alleges that Jeff Dingaman and Jeff Bingazuan

for U.S. Senate Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) for receipt of contributions in excess of limitations

at 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) from the above-named committee.

In addition, Complainant alleges that Jeff Bingaman for U.S.

Senate Committee failed to accurately report the $3,000

contribution of October 25, 1982, which was designated by ILGWUCC

as a contribution for the general election. Jeff Bingaman for

U.S. Senate Committee reported it as a contribution for the

~ primary election.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Win 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) states that no multicandidate

political committee shall make contributions to any candidate and

N his authorized political committees with respect to any federal

election which in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. 2 U.S.C.
0

S 441a(f) prohibits a candidate or committee from knowingly

o accepting contributions in violation of the $5,000 aggregate

~ limitation imposed on contributions under this section.

11 C.F.R. S 110.1(a) provides that a contribution designated

in writing by a contributor for a particular election shall be

attributable to that election. Except, that a contribution made

after the primary election, shall be allowed only if the

recipient committee has outstanding primary debts on the date of

the contribution which are equal to or greater than the

contribution. 11 C.F.R. S 110.1(a) further provides that
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contributions not designated in writing by a contributor for a

particular election are attributable to the primary election if

made on or before the date of the primary election and are

attributable to the general election if made after the date of

the primary election.

11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) provides that the treasurer of a

political committee must timely and accurately file committee

reports of receipts and disbursements.

A review of the reports filed with the Federal Election

Commission reveals that the following contributions were made to

j%, the Bingaman Committee:

~ Date Date Reported Election Election Designation

Contributed by Committee Awunt Designation by Committee

N 8-40-82 8-16-82 $2, 500 General General

i~A

8-27-82 9-3-82 $1,500 General General
0

10-7-82 10-19-82 $1,000 General General

o 10-25-82 10-27-82 $3,000 General Primary

Total $8,000

~ The New Mexico primary election was held on June 1, 1982.

In response to the complaint, the Bingaman Committee states

that the ILGWUCC made three separate contributions (on August 10,

1982, August 27, 1982, and October 7, 1982) totalling $5,000 to

the Committee for the general election campaign. The Committee

asserts that on October 27, 1982, the ILGWUCC made a $3,000

contribution to the Committee specifically designated in writing
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to help defray the deficit from Jeff Dingaman's Primary

Campaign. On October 27, 1982, the Bingaman Committee had a

primary debt outstanding and was able to accept this primary

election contribution in accordance with all the requirements set

forth at 11 C.F.R. S ll0.l(a)(2)(i). Thus, the October 27th

contribution was allocated to the primary by the Committee in its

subsequent FEC reports. The Committee contends that any

ambiguity concerning this matter is solely the result of a

clerical error, subsequently corrected, on a FEC report by the

I LGWUCC.

In response to the complaint, the ILGWUCC states that in

October 1982, the ILGWUCC was requested to make a contribution to

Jeff Bingaman's primary campaign to help defray the deficit of

the primary campaign. On October 27, 1982, the campaign

committee sent a $3,000 contribution to Bingaman for U.S. Senate

with an accompanying letter which stated that the contribution

was help defray the deficit from Jeff Bingaman's Primary

Campaign." A copy of the October 25, 1982, letter as well as a

copy of the check have been submitted to the Commission.

ILGWUCC contends that as a result of a clerical error, the

report filed with the Commission erroneously listed the October

25th $3,000 contribution as having been made to

Senator Bingaman's general election. An amended report for the

period October 14 to November 22, 1982, was sent to the

Commission on June 6, 1984, five days before the subject

complaint was received, which corrects the error and correctly
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designates the October 25, 1982, contribution as for the primary

election, according to ILGWUCC.

ILGWUCC provided contemporaneous evidence of a post primary

contribution intended to defray primary election debts of the

Bingaman Committee. The Bingaman Committee had primary debts at

the time the contribution was given. Therefore, ILGWUCC acted in

compliance with 11 C.F.R. S 110.1(a) (2) and has not made

excessive contributions to the Bingaman Committee and has not

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A). It follows that the Bingaman

Committee has not violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) nor 11 C.F.R.

N S 104.14(d).

ILGWUCC has violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) by improperly

reporting the October 25, 1982, primary election contribution.
N However, because amended reports were filed before the complaint

was issued, the Office of General Counsel recommends finding
0

reason to believe that ILGWUCC violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d),

~ but taking no further action.

R~COhlIENDATIOKS

00 1. Find no reason to believe that Jeff Bingaman for U.S.

Senate Committee and its treasurer, Carol L. Wantuchowicz,

violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f).

2. Find no reason to believe that the International Ladies

Garment Worker's Union Campaign Committee and its treasurer,

Lawrence Dock, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A).

3. Find reason to believe that the International Ladies
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Garment Workers' Union Campaign Committee and its treasurer,

Lawrence Dock, violated 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) by improperly

reporting primary contributions, but take no further action.

4. Approve and authorize the sending of the attached

letters.

5. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Ke et A. Gross

Attachments
1. Response from Bingaman Committee

~ 2. Response from ILGWUCC
3. Letters

0
4~Jm

C

~1.
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~EFF BI'~GAMAN
NEW MEXICO

p

June 26, 1984

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: )IUR 1717

N Dear Mr. Steele:
This letter constitutes the response of

Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate
0. Committee, and Carol L. Wantuchowicz, individ-

ually, and in her capacity as Treasurer of the
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee, (here-
inafter the "Respondents") to a complaint, MUR
1717, which alleges that Respondents may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act,

2 U.S.C. 5431 et seq. (hereinafter the "Act").
The complaint alleges that Respondents

knowingly accepted contributions for the 1982
federal general election from the International
~ci~s ~arnent Workers Union campaign committee
(hereinafter HILGWU Campaign Committee"),
~.n an aggregate amount of $8,000, in excess of
the statutory ceiling.

Respondents acknowledge that contributions
from the ILGWU Campaign Committee were accepted
by the Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee
(hereinafter "the Committee") in 1982. However,
Respondents deny that any such contributions
were accepted in excess of the $5,000 multi-
candidate political committee contribution limit
~er election, as set forth in 2 U.S.C. 5441 (a)(2).

Nm PrIin~ - O.vmm Eu~. ~..

Fc?4 I

- -v



Charles N. Steele, Esqui~~June 26, 1984
Page Two

ANALYSISThe Act Prescribes 
Specific limitations 

on
the amou.nt ~fldiViduals 

or multi..Candjdt
ComInitte*s 

may Contribute 
to candidates 

seeking
election to federal Office, SPecifically, 

the

Act allows mult~,....candid 
committees 

to contz.i~t.
no more than $5,000 to individual 

candidates 
per

*l.ction, 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(2)(A) 
Candidates

facing both a prima~ and a general election may

receive up to $10,000 from a single multi..candidt
committee where the contribution 

is Properly desiq..
.nated between the two elections.

In the instant matter, the ILGWU C
Committee, a multa...candid 

Political ampaign
made three separate contributions 

(on August 10,

1982, August 27, 1982, and October 7, 1982) total...

~ ling $5,000 to the Comn~ittee for the general elec...
tion campaign 

Then, on October 27, 1982, the

O~ ILGWU Campaign Committee made a $2,000 contributionto the Committee 
sPecifically 

designa~~~ 
in writing

ray the deficit from Jeff Binga~~~.
5

"to help defN Primary Campaign... 
(a Copy of the ILGWTj lettertee, along With a copy of the check,

to the Commj~Tas received, 
is attached hereto)

On OCtober 27, 1982, the Committee 
had a

~s~ani; 

debt
Primary 

Outstanding, 
as indicated

by a review of its ~ filings, and, therefore, 
was

Cable 
to accept

:ri accordance 
this prima election contributionwith the 

set forth

C.F.R §llO.l(a)(2)(i) 
Thus, the OCtober

~7th contribution 
was allocated 

to the Primary by
the Committee 

in i~5 subse~ent 
FEC reports.

Respondents 
assert that none of

actions with regard to contributions 
from

the ILGWrJ Campaign Committee were in violation
of the Act, and deny Complainant,

5 allegatj
0~5

Moreover, Respondents 
contend that any ambiguity

concerning 
this matter is solely the result of

a clerical 
~ corrected, 

on a
FEC report by the ILGWTj Campaign Committee.

A ~.



Charles N. steeie;4kquire
June 26, 1984
1a~e Three

Therefore, Respondents request that the
Commission take no further action in connection
with this matter.

Sincerely,

~K4 Z~9d4 ~ 4aU~
Carol L.

CLW/dzud

Enclosures

I

~.
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October 25, 1982

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Genti emen:

At the request of Chairman Chaikin I am enclosing a
check for S3,OOD as a contribution to help defray the
deficit from Jeff Bingaman's Primary Campaign.

Vith it go our very best wishes for success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dollars
collected from ne~bers of the International Ladies'
Garment Workers' Union for the ILGWU Campaign
Committee Fund.

Sincerely,

Evely Dubrow
Executive Secretary

ED! kin
opeiu
check
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~TrR04m6A'T '~t .f *~:4dUNW AB:37
INTERNATIONAL LADIES' ~ARMENTWORKERS~ UNION -.

APL.CIO *1710 RRQ~ .DW~'r * NEW YORK, N.Y. 10019

CAkE ADDRESS: ILGWU-NEW YORK * PHONE: 212.2M.7000

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MAX ZIMNY
Genorot Counsel

June 14, 1984

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1717
Attention: Martha Romney

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the response to the complaint in the
captioned case filed on behalf of the ILGWU Campaign
CoiTimittee and Lawrence Dock, its Acting Treasurer.

Also enclosed is a designation of the undersigned
as counsel.

Sinc rely ,your

C A i
Max Zirnn

O~) General ~ou~j~i

HZ :cs
Enclosure

~. 415



* S2AT*NT OF DESIGNATION OF C(ESEL

MUR 1717

NAME OF COUNSEL: MAX ZIMNY

ADDRESS: 1710 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10019

(212) 265-7000

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is I~ereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any noEifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Ju

N Date

me 14, 1984
gn ture

cting Treasurer
ILGWLJ Campaign Committee

0

C ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

ILGWU Campaign Committee and Lawrence Dock

Acting Treasurer

1710 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10019

(212) 225-7244

(212) 265-7000
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STATE OF NEW YORK )

COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

Lawrence Dock, being duly sworn, deposes and

says:

1. I am Acting Treasurer of the International

Ladies' Garment Workers' Union Campaign Committee ("ILGWU

Campaign Committee"). I am fully familiar with all of the

relevant facts and circumstances surrounding the matters

complained of with respect to the ILGWU Campaign Committee

in MUR 1717. The following constitutes my response and the

response of ILGWU Campaign Committee t~ the complaint.

N 2. The ILGWU Campaign Committee made a $5,000

contrThution to the general election of Jeff Bingaman for

o the U.S. Senate in three installments, as follows:

a) August 10, 1982 - $2,500
o b) August 27, 1982 - 1,500

C) October 7, 1982 - 1,000
Total $5,000

Attached hereto as Exhibits "A", "B", and "C" are

copies of the checks and the letters of transmittal.

3. In about the middle of October 1982, the ILGWU

Campaign Committee was requested to make a contribution to

Jeff Bingaman' s primary campaign to help defray the deficit
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of the primary campaign. Accordingly, on October 28,

1982, the campaign committee sent a $3,000 contribution

to Bingaman for U.S. Senate "to help defray the deficit

from Jeff Bingaman's Primary Campaign". The words quoted

above are from the letter of transmittal which accompanied

the $3,000 contribution. Attached hereto as Exhibit "D"

are copies of the letter and the $3,000 check.

4. Purely as a result of a clerical error, the

report filed with the Federal Election Commission erroneously

listed the October 25th $3,000 contribution as having been

made to Senator Bingaman's general election. An amended

mb report for the period October 14 to November 22, 1982, was

sent to the Commission on June 6, 1984, five days before the

subject complaint was received, which corrects the error and

o correctly designates the October 25, 1982 contribution as

for the primary election.
0 5. It is clear that the ILGWU Campaign Committee

contribution of October 25, 1982, was for Senator Bingaman' s

primary election, not for his general election, and that the

Campaign Committee's original report to the contrary was the

result of clerical error. It is equally clear that contribu-

tions made by the ILGWU Campaign Committee for the election

-2-
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of Senator Jeff Bingaman did not exceed the separate

$5,000 limits for the primary and general elections.

Sworn to before me this

/{~day of June, 19S4

Notary Pu

MA~ ~r'p'y
york

ChZ~af~c~:o £:zca
CQ~Uauion ~ ~ Couz~gv

:e~ ~'.a~:cb SO, 1fl~

p~.

0

0
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345W YOSX. N.Y. 2W19

C-
NW DROADWAY
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~*22*10'

~AM1A3G~ cowm

/.

"'005030"' ':o2 LOOO 1.28': 028-028570"

DAVSDLWELLS ~ -~ -- --

AinbWDW.W

NIOGOLASS SONAWNO

GLSNVmO SLAY

CUPPORD WIN

JOSEPMP143R

SOLOOLDUENG
MANUEL GOIeALU

SOL GREENE

GERALD GROAN
SOLNOPPUAN

MATTIE JACKSON

~3~WIEARD ~AMER
DOUGLAS LIVIN

PRANK LONGO
JAY MAZUR

~U ISCNTENEGRO

PETER NADA4

~fAMUEL NEMAIZER

EDWARD SCHNEIDER
U A~EW SCHOENWALD

I~WI"d SOLOMON

CORIE LIUS WALL

Singaman for US. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

a.

Gentlemen:

At the request of Chairman Cbai)dn, I am sending you this chck for
$2500 to be used toward Jeff Bingamark's campaign for election 'to
the U.S. Senate. With it go our very best wishes for success.

This contributi~n represents the voluntary dollars collected fr~'.
members of the International Ladies Garment Workers Union fo~ the
ILGWU Campaign Counittee Fund.

May we suggest that you ascertain (if you do not already know) whether
under the laws of New Mexico, you or the ILGWLI Campaign Cormittee, or
both, are required to file any reports of this contribution. If such
a report is required of us, we would appreciate it if you would so
inform us as quickly as possible.

Sincerely,

Evelyn Dubrow
Executive Secretary

ED/cf
opeiu - 153
End. Check No. 5030

EXHIBIT "A"
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JOSEPM FIRMER
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~~UIL GONZALEZ

80k GREENE

~ALD GROSSMAN

SOL MOFFMAN
~ AYIE JACKSON

EDWARD KRAMER

DOUGLAS kEVIN
PRANK LONGO

JAY MAZUR

MOP4TENEGRO

PETER ~,ADAS94

UEL NEMAIZER

EDWAPD SC,4N!IDE~

SC'4OENWALD

IRWIN SOLOMON

C~ORNE L'I.JS WALL

~Ij

August 31, 2982

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, N.M. 87502

Gentlemen:

At the request of Chairman Chaikin, I am sending you this additional
check for $1,500 to be used toward Jeff Bingaman's campaign for
election to the U.S. Senate. With it go our very best wishes for
success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dollars collected from
members of the International Ladies Garment Workers Union for the
ILGWU Campaign Conm~ittee Fund.

Sincerely,

Evelyn Dubrow
Executive Secretary

ED/cf
opeiu - 153
End. Check No. 5297
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IdcMOLAS t ONANNO

GLEW~OD CLAY

CL~PPORD DEPIN
~upw PeSMEN

SOL GOLDBERG
MAQL GONZALEZ

SaL GREENE

GE~?D GROSSMAN
~LNOFFMAN

E~ARD KRAMER

DOUGLAS LIVeN

r,~RANK LONGO

JAY MAZUR

L~~'OtJTINEGRO

PETER g.AOASI4

S.4~3EL NEMAIZER

£'WARD SCNNEIDER

A ~ 4q*.C MOENWALD

gRWCN SOLOMON

0NE LCUS WALL

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Gentlemen:

At the request of Chaikin, I am enclosing a
check for $1,000 as an additional contribution to
Bingaman' s campaign for election to Senate. With
it go our very best wishes for success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dollars
collected from members of the International Ladies Garment
Workers Union for the ILGWU Campaign CouKnittee Fund.

Sincerely

Evelyn Dubrow
Executive Secretary

ED/rw
opeiu- 153
Check # 5467
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NICMOLASS OWAWNO

GLENWOOD CLAY

CLWPORD DEPIN
JOEEPM Pg.4ER

SOL GOLDBERG

~~UEL GONZALEZ
SOL GREENE

.~~ALD GROSSMAN

~ SOL MOP PMAN

AI IE JACKSON

~kONARO KRAMER
DOUGLAS LEVIN

N PRANK LONGO

JAY MAZUR

~jDU MOIJYINEGRO

PFTER NADASM

~v~UEL NEMAIZER

!DWA~O SCHNEIDER

MA1'~W SC.4OENWALD

IRWIN SOLOMON

QORNE LIUS WALL

October 25, 1982

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Genti ernen:

At the request of Chairman Chaikin I am enclosing a
check for $3,000 as a contribution to help defray the
deficit from Jeff Bingaman's Primary Campaign.

With it go our very best wishes for success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dollars
collected from members of the International Ladies'
Garment Workers' Union for the ILGWU Campaign
Committee Fund.

Sincerely,

iZyDubr~'~
Executive Secretary

ED/km
opeiu
check

153
#5663
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7 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. OC. 20*3

Carol L. Wantuchowicz, Treasurer
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee
P.O. Box 2458
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: MUR 1717
Jeff Bingainan for U.S. Senate
Committee

Dear Ms. Wantuchowicz:

On June 6, 1984, the Commission notified Jeff Bingaman for
U.S. Senate Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1984, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, information provided

N by your committee, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
Sincerely,

o Charles N. Steele
General Counsel~q.

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

cc: Jeff Bingaman
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

Max Simny, Esquire
1710 Broadway
New York, New York 10019

RE: MUR 1717
International Ladies Garment
Workers's Union Campaign
Committee

Dear Mr. Zimny:

C\I On June 6, 1984, the Commission found no reason to believe
that your clients had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) but
reason to believe that your clients had violated 11 C.F.R.

S 104.14(d) in connection with the above referenced ISIUR.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action and close its
file. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds you that improperly reporting a
o contribution nevertheless appears to be a violation of 11 C.F.R.

S 104.14(d). You should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

o If you have any questions, please direct them to
Marty Romney, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

00
Sincerely,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael 3. Avakian, Esquire
Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

Re: MUR 1717

Dear Mr. Avakian & Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated May 21, 1984, and determined that on the
bas I sof the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent there is reason to believe
that a violation of 11 C.F.R. S 104.14(d) has been committed by
the International Ladies Garment Workers' Union Campaign
Committee but the Commission has determined to take no further
action. In addition, the Commission has determined that there is
no reason to believe that the International Ladies Garment
Workers' Union Campaign Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

C S 441a(a) (2) (A) or that the Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). Accordingly, the
Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

~cxj
IcxJ

[J
[1
[J
[J

[1
[3
[3

[1

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

0

~qrn

C,

(X~

ci

[3

[I

[3

[3

[3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counse~,~(

July 12, 1984

MUR 1717 - let GC Rpt



JEFF BINGAMAN
-w M~

Untttb tutes tnat~
Uubtqbm, 3.~. ~O5W

June 26, 1984

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1717

Dear Mr. Steele:
This letter constitutes the response of

Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate
Committee, and Carol L. Wantuchowicz, individ-
ually, and in her capacity as Treasurer of the
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee, (here-
inafter the "Respondents") to a complaint, NOR
1717, which alleges that Respondents may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act,
2 U.S.C. 5431 et seq. (hereinafter the "Act").

0
The complaint alleges that Respondents

knowingly accepted contributions for the 1982

o federal general election from the International
Ladies Garment Workers Union campaign committee
(hereinafter "ILGWU Campaign Committee"),
in an aggregate amount of $8,000, in excess of

0 the statutory ceiling.

Respondents acknowledge that contributions
from the ILGWU Campaign Committee were accepted
by the Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee
(hereinafter "the Committee") in 1982. However,
Respondents deny that any such contributions
were accepted in excess of the $5,000 multi-
candidate political committee contribution limit
p~ election, as set forth in 2 U.S.C. §441 (a)(2).

Not Printd at Govatument Ezpenu.. ~



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
June 26, 1984
Page Two

ANALYSIS

The Act prescribes specific limitations on
the amount individuals or multi-candidate political
committees may contribute to candidates seeking
election to federal office. Specifically, the
Act allows multi-candidate committees to contribute
no more than $5,000 to individual candidates per
election, 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(2)(A). Candidates
facing both a primary and a general election may
receive up to $10,000 from a single multi-candidate
committee where the contribution is properly desig-
nated between the two elections.

In the instant matter, the ILGWU Campaign
Committee, a multi-candidate political committee,
made three separate contributions (on August 10,
1982, August 27, 1982, and October 7, 1982) total-
ling $5,000 to the Committee for the general elec-
tion campaign. Then, on October 27, 1982, the
ILGWU Campaign Committee made a $3,000 contribution
to the Committee specifically designated in writing
"to help defray the deficit from Jeff Bingaman's
Primary Campaign." (a copy of the ILGWU letter
to the Committee, along with a copy of the check,

0 as received, is attached hereto).

On October 27, 1982, the Committee had a
c significant primary debt outstanding, as indicated

by a review of its FEC filings, and, therefore, was
able to accept this primary election contribution
in accordance with all the requirements set forth
at 11 C.F.R. §11O.1(a)(2)(i). Thus, the October
27th contribution was allocated to the primary by
the Committee in its subsequent FEC reports.

Accordingly, Respondents assert that none of
their actions with regard to contributions from
the ILGWU Campaign Committee were in violation
of the Act, and deny Complainant's allegations.
Moreover, Respondents contend that any ambiguity
concerning this matter is solely the result of
a clerical error, subsequently corrected, on a
FEC report by the ILGWU Campaign Committee.



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
June 26, 1984
Paue !b~ipe

Therefore, Respondents request that the
Conunission take no further action in connection
with this matter.

Sincerely,

CLW/dmd

Enclosures

0

~Im

0
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October 25, 1982

Eu.aa~IwS CemmIlVO:

NICHOLAS 5 SONANNO

GLENWOOD CLAY

CLIFFORD DEPIN

JOSEPH FISHER

501. GOLDEERO

UUIIEL GONZALEZ

501. GREENE

GkLD GROSSMAN

SOL HOFFMAN
JACKSON

EDWARD KRAMER
DOUGLAS LEVIN

FRANK LONGO
N JAY MAZUR

~ MOIETENEGRO

PE7ER NADASH

SJ~UEL NEMAIZER

EE~W%.RD SCHNEIDER

MATTJ~)1V ICHOENWALD

IRWIN SOLOMON

~RNELIUS WALL

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Genti emen:

At the request of Chairman Chalkin I am enclosing a

check for $3,000 as a contribution to help defray the
deficit from Jeff Bingaman's Primary Campaign.

With it go our very best wishes for success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dollars

collected from members of the International Ladies'

Garment Workers' Union for the ILGWU Campaign
Committee Fund.

Sincerely,

1ZyDubrO~'~
Executive Secretary

ED/ km
opeiu 153
check #5663
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DAVID I. WELLS
AaineeU ~
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~,.TWORK&1&NiA4I 3?
INTERNATIONAL LADIES GA~~~L ON--

AFL-CIO ~R~* ~W~' * NEW YORK. N.Y. 10019

CAILE ADDRESS: ILGWU-NEW YORK * PHONE: 212-25-7000

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MAX ZIMNY

O.us.r.I Counsel

June 14, 1984

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1717
Attention: Martha Romney

C,
Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the response to the complaint in the
captioned case filed on behalf of the ILGWU Campaign

N Committee and Lawrence Dock, its Acting Treasurer.

Also enclosed is a designation of the undersigned
as counsel.

Sinc rely our

K.

Max Zimn
General 0 s 1

MZ:cs
Enclosure

~. it a
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STATEIQNT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 1717

?4AKE OF COUNSEL: MAX ZIMNY

ADDRESS: 1710 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10019

(212) 265-7000

TELEPEONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notEifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

June 14, 1984
Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

ILGWU Campaign Committee and Lawrence Dock

Acting Treasurer

1710 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10019

(212) 225-7244

(212) 265-7000

0

C'

0



V

STATE OF NEW YORK )
88.:

COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

Lawrence Dock, being duly sworn, deposes and

says:

1. I am Acting Treasurer of the International

Ladies' Garment Workers' Union Campaign Committee ("ILGWU

Campaign Committee"). I am fully familiar with all of the

relevant facts and circumstances surrounding the matters
C"

complained of with respect to the ILGWU Campaign Committee
C,

in MUR 1717. The following constitutes my response and the

response of ILGWU Campaign Committee to the complaint.

N 2. The ILGWU Campaign Committee made a $5,000

contribution to the general election of Jeff Bingaman for

C the U.S. Senate in three installments, as follows:

w~a
a) August 10, 1982 - $2,500

O b) August 27, 1982 - 1,500
c) October 7, 1982 - 1,000

Total $5,000

Attached hereto as Exhibits "A", "B", and "C" are

copies of the checks and the letters of transmittal.

3. In about the middle of October 1982, the ILGWU

Campaign Committee was requested to make a contribution to

Jeff Bingaman' s primary campaign to help defray the deficit



w V

of the primary campaign. Accordingly, on October 29,

1982, the campaign committee sent a $3,000 contribution

to Bingaman for U.S. Senate "to help defray the deficit

from Jeff Bingaman's Primary Campaign". The words quoted

above are from the letter of transmittal which accompanied

the $3,000 contribution. Attached hereto as Exhibit "D"

are copies of the letter and the $3,000 check.

4. Purely as a result of a clerical error, the

report filed with the Federal Election Commission erroneously

listed the October 25th $3,000 contribution as having been

0 made to Senator Bingaman' s general election. An amended

report for the period October 14 to November 22, 1982, was
(1

sent to the Commission on June 6, 1984, five days before the

subject complaint was received, which corrects the error and

o correctly designates the October 25, 1982 contribution as

for the primary election.

0 5. It is clear that the ILGWU Campaign Committee

V

contribution of October 25, 1982, was for Senator Bingaman' s

primary election, not for his general election, and that the

Campaign committee's original report to the contrary was the

result of clerical error. It is equally clear that contribu-

tions made by the ILGWU Campaign Committee for the election

-2-



of Senator Jeff Bingaman did not exceed the separate

$5,000 limits for the primary and general elections.

Sworn to before me this

/{~day of June, 1984

0

S~aee of T~T.w Yogi1No.

N~2 ~ ; CouCnflj~gi Ex '.~ Now yorlcfltYPhrog March )oz~J

0

~q.

on

-3-
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NIcHOLASS. SONANNO

GLENWOOD CLAY
CLIFFORD OWIN

JOUPHPHNER
SOLGOLDUERO

MANUEL GOF~ALEZ
I~) SOLOREENE

GERALD OROMMAN
0 SaL HOFFMAN

* MATlIE JACKSON

KORARO KRAMER
DOUGLAS LEVIN

~ FRANK LONGO
JAY MAZUR

j%. LOU MONTENEGRO
PEIER NADASH

SAMUEL NEMAIZER
SCHNEIDER

SCHOENWALD
IRWIN SOLOMON

cORIELIUS WALL

C,

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Gentlemen:

At the request of Chairman Chaikin, I am sending you this check for

$2500 to be used toward Jeff Bingaman's campaign for election to

the U.S. Senate. With it go our very best wishes for success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dol2Lars collected from

members of the International Ladies Garment Workers Union for the
ILGWU Campaign Conuittee Fund.

May we suggest that you ascertain (if you do not already know) whether

under 'the laws of New Mexico, you or the ILGWU Campaign Conuittee, or

both, are required to file any reports of this contribution. If such

a report is required of us, we would appreciate it if you would so
inform us as quickly as possible.

Sincerely,
q~.

a,
Evelyn Dubrow
Executive Secretary

ED/cf
opeiu - 153
End. Check No. 5030

EXHIBIT "A"
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August 31, 1982
Esgeutive Cemmilues

NICHOLAS & SONANNO

GLENWOOD CLAY

CLIFFORD DEPIN
JOSEPH FISHER
SaL GOLDEENG

MANUEL GONZALEZ

SOL GREENE
GERALD GROSSMAN

C SOL HOFFMAN

MAT1IE JD~KSON

EDWARD KRAMER
~ DOUGLAS LEVIN

FRANK LONGO

JAY MAZUR

LOU MONTENEGRO
PETER NADASI4

o SAMUEL NEMAIZER
EDWARD SCHNEIDER

(qETHEW SCHOENWALD

IRWIN SOLOMON

CORN! LIUS WALL

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, N.M. 87502

Gentlemen:

At the request of Chairman Chaikin, I am sending you this additional
check for $1, 500 to be used toward Jeff Bingaman' s campaign for
election to the U.S. Senate. With it go our very best wishes for
success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dollars collected from
members of the International Ladies Garment Workers Union for the
ILGWU Campaign Couwuittee Fund.

Sincerely,

Evelyn Dubrow
Executive Secretary

ED/cf
opeiu - 153
End. Check No. 5297

EXHIBIT "B"

I
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NICHOLAS S SONANNO

GIJNWOOD CLAY

CLIFFORD DEPtH

JOSEPH P6341K

SOL GOLDBERG

MANUEL GONZALEZ

o SOL GREENE
GERALD GROSSMAN

SaL HOFFMAN

MAY11. JACKSON

'm(DW ARD KRAMER
DOUGLAS LEVIN

N PRANK LONGO
JAY MAZUR

MONTENEGRO
PETER NADASH

GMUEL NEMAIZER
EDWARD SCHNEIDER

MA1~EW UCHOENWALD

IRWIN SOLOMON

~ORNELIUS WALL

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Gentlemen:

At the request of Chaikin, I am enclosing a
check for $1,000 as an additional contribution to
Bingaman' s campaign for election to Senate. With
it go our very best wishes for success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dollars

collected from members of the International Ladies Garment
Workers Union for the ILGWU Campaign Committee Fund.

Sincerely,
~q.

Eve l~n Dubrow
Executive Secretary

ED/rw
opeiu- 153
Check # 5467

EXHIBIT "C"
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DAVID I. WELLS
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NICHOLAS S SONANNO

GLENWOOD CLAY

CLIFFORD DEPIN
JOSEPH FISHER

SOL GOLOSERO
MANUEL GONZALEZ

o SOL GREENE
GERALD GROSSMAN

* SOL HOFFMAN
MATTIE JACKSON

EDWARD KRAMER
guI DOUGLAS LEVIN
f%% PRANK LONGO
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~' LOU MONTENEGRO
PETER NADASH

O SAMUEL NEMAIZER

EDWARD SCHNEIDER
~~THEW SCHOENWALD

IRWIN SOLOMON
o CORNELIUS WALL

October 25, 1982

Bingaman for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Genti ewuen:

At the request of Chairman Chaikin I am enclosing a
check for $3,000 as a contribution to help defray the
deficit from Jeff Bingaman's Primary Campaign.

With it go our very best wishes for success.

This contribution represents the voluntary dollars
collected from members of the International Ladies'
Garment Workers' Union for the ILGWU Campaign
Couwnittee Fund.

Sincerely,

EvelyODubrow
Executive Secretary

ED/ km
opeiu
check
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UNITED STAThS OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ~JECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74~O1,

Complainant,

V.

Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman
for U.S. Senate Committee,
International Ladies Garment
Workers Union Campaign Committee,
and all the Committees'
treasurers,

Respundent.

6U

C.,,
~J-)

Complaint
MUR No. LLLL

ii

0

0

N

0

0



I * IM!RODUC!IOU

1. i~urauant to 2 U.S.C. ~447g(a)(l) James Edward Antosh brings

this complaint against former candidate f~r federal public office,

Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee, International

Ladies Garment Workers Union Campaign Committee ("ILGWUCC")

I and all the Committees' treasurers individually and in their

~capacities as treasurers for the making and receiving of excessive

contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. ~44la(f) and 2 U.S.C.

~44la(a) (2) (A).

II. PAR!IES

2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

Shawnee, Oklahoma 14a01. He is a citizen of the United States,

over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State

of Oklahoma.

Respondents are:

* a. Jeff Bingaman,

P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502,

1575 I Street, N.W.
Suite 625

* Washington, D.C. 20005,

b. Carol L.. Wantuchowicz, individually and in her capacity
* as treasurer of Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee,

P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502,

0

0

N

0

C

0



1575 I Street, N.W.
Suite 625
Washington, D.C. 20005,

C. Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee,

P.O. Box 5775
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502,

1575 I Street, N.W.
Suite 625
Washington, D.C. 20005,

d. L~awrence Dock, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of International Ladies Garment Workers Union
Campaign Committee,
1710 Broadway
New York, New York 10019.

e. Shelley Appleton, individually and in her capacity
as treasurer of International Ladies Garment Workers
Union Campaign Committee,
1710 Broadway
New York, New York 10019.

f. International Ladies Garment Workers Union Campaign
Committee,
1710 Broadway
New York, New York 10019.

III. LIABILITY

~3. i.1iability may be imposed upon the candidate, Jeff Bingaman,

Jetf Birigaman tar U.S. Senate Committee, and ILGWUCC pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. ~44la(a) which establishes the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND

'UOL1LAR) maximum coiitribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. ~44la(f) which

proscribes a candidate or political committee from accepting

any contributions in excess of $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

11
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0

4. ijability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. ~lO4.l4(d).

IV. OVERVIEW

5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00

(FlV~ ~LI0USAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal general election

in which Jeff Bingaman was a candidate for public office. Complain-

ant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election Commission
CM
- Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" which Jeff Bingaman; Jeff

~Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee and its treasurer; and ILGWUCC

'tand its treasurer filed for the l9~2 federal general election.
ii

N

<6. For the 1982 federal general election, excessive funds were

0 contributed to Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate

Committee and its treasurer by ILGWUCC and its treasurer.
C,

7. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. *441a(a)(2)(A), which

;prov±des that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute

more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate

and his authorized political committee with respect to any election

tor tederal oftice and ~441a(f) which prohibits a candidate

from receiving illegal contributions.



V. VIOLAUOS OF TEE F.3.C.A. 51
JUFF BINQARAN FOR UJ.S. SENATE CONEITTII

IN TEE 1982 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

8. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable

amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,

Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee and its

treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. ~44la(f), knowingly accepted

contributions for the 1982 federal general election from ILGWUCC

inth

e amount of $8,000.00 (EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS).

~9. Candidate Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee

and its treasurer, for the 1982 federal general election, accepted

~contributions from ILGWUCC in the following amounts:
0 F.E.C. Microfilm

Date Received Amount Location

o 8/16/82 $2,500.00 82020152222

9/3/82 $1,500.00 82020152222
cc

10/19/82 $1,000.00 82020191085

10/27/82 $3,000.00 82020191085

Total $8,000.00

'10. A running total of contributions from ILGWUCC would have

~put on notice Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee

'and its treasurer that they had received $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND

'DOLLARS) by October 19, 1982. On that date Jeff Bingaman, Jeff



Bingauian for U.S. Senate Committee and its treasurer could no

longer lawfully accept any contributions from ILGWUCC. In violation

of 2 U.S.C. ~44la(f), Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate

Committee and its treasurer accepted a contribution from this

contributor in the amount of $3,000.00 (THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

This amount exceeded the statutory monetary ceiling by $3,000.00

(THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

11. Jeff Hingaman, Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee

and its treasurer failed to accurately report the $3,000.00

(THREE 'J~HOUSAND DOLLAR) contribution of October 25, 1982 which

* was designated by ILGWUCC as a contribution for the general

'election. (See F.E.C. Microfilm * 82032582541). In violation

1% ofllC.F.R. ~lO4.l4(d), Jeff Bingaman, Jeff Bingaman forU.S. Senate

Committee and its treasurer reported it as a contribution for

o the primary election. (See F.E.C. Microfilm * 82020191085).

F.E.C. regulation, 11 C.F.R. *104.14(d), provides that a treasurer

V'shall be personally responsible for the timely and complete

0 filing of the report or statement and for the accuracy of any

I intormatlon or statement contained therein." Jeff Bingaman,

HJeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee and its treasurer Icnowingly

~m1sre~orted the conLribution in order to accept contributions

in excess of the statutory limit.



VII. TIOL&!IOS OV UI ?.3.C.&.
5? ILGUUCC

II TE3 1982 V3D33&L GBNUSAL 3LIC!IOU

12. t3ased on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules AU and B and applicable

amendments1 which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that ILGWUCC, for the 1982

federal general election contributed to candidate Jeff Bingaman,

eff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee and its treasurer a

total of $8,000.00 (EIGHT '~L'k1OUSAND DOLLARS).r ~* ILGWUCC contributed the following amounts:
mm

a. On August 10, 1982, ILGWUCC contributed $2,500.00 (TWO

JTkIOUSAND FIVE tIUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

3% '* 82032435055).

b. On August 27, 1982, ILGWUCC contributed $1,500.00 (ONE

0 ~ai0USAND FIVE HUNDRED D0i.~LARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

# 82032435084).
C

c. On October 7, 1982, ILGWUCC contributed $1,000.00 (ONE

UHOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm 1 82032500152).

d. On October 25, 1982, ILGWUCC contributed $3,000.00

('~kiRt~E j.~kiOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm 1 82032582541).

14. A running total of the amount contributed to Jeff Bingaman,

Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee and its treasurer by

ILGWUCC would have put it on notice that as of October 7, 1982,

7



0

it had contributed $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS). In violation

of 2 U.S.C. ~44la(a)(2)(A), ILGWUCC made a $3,000.00 (THREE

THOUSAND DOLLAR) contribution on October 25, 1982, which exceeded

the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR) ceiling by $3,000.00 (THREE

THOUSAND DOLLARS).

IX. COUCLUSI.OU

15. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

16. Complainant requests that an investigation into this complaint
0

be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted

excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Respondents.

o

~e4nestAvakiai~'

Center on National Labor Policy
____ ~9Z ~'

CO tlattha tel. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

Attorneys for Complainant

June 1 , 1984

8



VERIFICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLAINANT

Shawnee )
55.

State of Oklahoma )

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. *437g(a)(l), I, James Edward Antosh,

being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint

and know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on

information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the

N request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the

* United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

of the State of Oklahoma.
it

N

0

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ~2(/ day of May
v~m

1984.
CO

ry Public

My Commission expires:

~ 171
I~J CO"'~Xh~kJ1 E L ~36



DESIGNATION Of COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint

designate the attorneys identified below as complainant's attorneys

of record. ghe federal Election Commission shall direct all

written and oral communications in connection with this matter

to my designated counsel.

~llLi2~
'tomplainant

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avaluan
Martha M. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

0

S

N

0

C

9.

0

~Date /



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONWASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

June 6, 1984

cEM~IFTED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jet f Bingaman
P.O. Box 2458
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: MUR 1717
9

Dear Mr. Bingaman:

This letter is to notify you that on May 31, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alieges

- that you, may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered, this matter MUR 1717.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you, in

~ connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response isreceived within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

~ based on the available information.

C Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Co
This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

*zt you have any questions, please contact Martha Romney, the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

4



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

June 6, 1984

CE~IFIED MAIL
RMURk~ RECEIPT RE QUESTED

Carol L. Wantuchowicz, Treasurer
Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate Committee
P.O. Box 2458
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: MUR 1717

Dear Ms. Wantuchowicz:

This letter is to notify you that on May 31, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, individually, and as treasurer, may

* have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the Act"). A copy of the complaint is

~ enclosed. We have numbered this matter I4UR 1717. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee ando you, individually, and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

o days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
CO believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

*If you have any questions, please contact Martha Romney, the
stat £ member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene~al Counsel

Leral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0

0

I~.
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~E1~ ELECTION COMMISSION~fl71y.) WASIUNGTON.D.C. 20463

June 6, 1984

~I~IFTED MIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrence Dock, Treasurer
International Ladies Garment

Workers Union Campaign
Committee

1710 Broadway j
New York, NY 10019

Re: MUR 1717

Dear Mr. Dock:

This letter is to notify you that on May 31, 1984 the
0 Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that the committee and you, individually, and as treasurer, may
have violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign

N Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. *We have numbered this matter MUR 1717. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

o Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, individually, and as treasurer, in connection with this

C matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

*xf you have any questions, please contact Martha Romney, the
star f member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel StatementN

0

C,

CO



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

June 6, 1984

CERTIFIED HAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Shelley Appleton, Treasurer
International Ladies Garment
Workers Union

1710 Broadway
New York, NY 10019

b

Re: MUR 1717

Dear Ms. Appleton:

This letter is to notify you that on May31, 1984 the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint which alleges that the
committee and you, individually, and as treasurer, may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of~T 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1717. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
0 writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and

you, individually, and as treasurer, in connection with this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

It you have any questions, p lease contact Martha Rosuney, thestaff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For yourinformation, we have attached a brief description of theCommission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0

0

~q.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHINC1ON.D.C. 20463

June 6, 1984

Michael B. Avakian,' Esquire
Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia, 22151

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the complaint of
~ your client, James Edward Antosh, which we received on May 31,

1984, against Jeff Bingaman; Jeff Bingaman for U.S. Senate
(V Committee; Carol L. Wantuchowicz; International Ladies Garment

Workers Union Campaign Committee; Lawrence Dock; International
Ladies Garment Workers Union; and Shelley Appleton, which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive anyadditional information in this matter, please forward it to this

'q office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we haveo attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

~. handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Associate G eral Counsel

Enclosure
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